
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Deborah Powell; rajeev varshney; David A Hoisington
Cc: Peggy Ozias-Akins; Jeremy Schmutz
Subject: Re: Update on the invitations for Crops
Date: Friday, November 21, 2014 3:46:46 PM

I don't have it but am copying Rajeev and Dave Hoisington to see if they do.

Email for Dmaris Odeny is needed.

scott

On Nov 21, 2014, at 9:55 AM, Deborah Powell <dpowell@hudsonalpha.org> 
wrote:

All, 

To date we have sent 39 invitations out for speakers (two invites replaced the 
declines).  

Currently we have 11 to accept the invitation and 3 that have declined. I requested
 a reply of confirmation to the invitation by Tuesday.  I will ping those again on 
Wednesday that have not replied.  

Attached is the sheet that I am working from if you would like to see the status.    
I will update this on google docs next week once we receive more of our 
confirmations.  

Do any of you have the email address for Damaris Odeny?  I gathered one online 
and it bounced and found this one but not sure it is correct. dodeny@cgiar.org
<CropSpeaker Selections .xlsx>

Thanks, 
Deborah 

Deborah Powell  |  Conference Manager 
HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology
Cell: 256 810.2047 |  Office:  256.327.5218
Email: dpowell@hudsonalpha.org
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